Joe Bianchi May 2, 2018
Collier County Utility Reviewer

Collier County Growth Management

2800 North Horseshoe Drive

Naples, FL 34104

Re Willoughby Preserve
Engineer SFWMD Certification
PL20150000872

Dear Joe,

This letter is submitted to provide certification that the drainage system on site meets
Collier County and SFWMD requirements. The site was under the threshold for the ERP
process and is self-certified based on the record drawings provided and site observations
made. The drainage system has been constructed in accordance with Collier County
Ordinances and Regulations. Site inspections were performed during the duration of this
project. Please let me know if you need any additional information regarding
certification.

Sincerely,

Chris Hagan

1250 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 203B Naples, Florida 34102
239-228-7742 Chris@HaganEng.com



